VISHNU BATHAM Shekhar

From: Nur Hidayah <hidayah@erzatleemotor.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 October 2022 2:52 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Cc: Erzat Lee; Suria Suria; Claim Motor

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Our Ref: FBD4452H; Your ref: SHA7314Z - CLAIMANT: MUHAMMAD

HISHAM BIN JAPPAR INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO. FBD4452H AND SHA7314Z
ALONG BEDOK NORTH AVENUE 3 ON 29TH SEPTEMBER 2022 AT 19:50 HOURS
NOTICE FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION

Categories: Shekhar

Our Ref: FBD4452H
Your ref: SHA7314Z

Dear Sirs,

CLAIMANT: MUHAMMAD HISHAM BIN JAPPAR

INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO. FBD4452H AND SHA7314Z ALONG BEDOK NORTH AVENUE 3 ON 29TH SEPTEMBER
2022 AT 19:50 HOURS

NOTICE FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION

We act for MUHAMMAD HISHAM BIN JAPPAR (“our client”), owner of motorcycle no. FBD4452H | in his
claim for property damage and consequential loss and expense as a result of the above captioned road traffic accident

involving your insured driver of vehicle no SHA7314Z

As a result of the accident, our client's motorcycle was damaged and he suffered other consequential losses.

Please let us know within 2 working days upon receipt of this notice whether you intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of
our client's motorcycle. In the event that you do not respond within the stipulated timeline, our client will proceed to repair
the motorcycle without further reference to you.

If you wish to conduct a survey, please liaise with Mr Kian at 98668755 or Ms Hidayah 89521184, failing which, we will
proceed accordingly.

Please note the said motorcycle can be inspected at:

Name of workshop: Erzat Lee Motor Trading Pte Ltd

Address: Synergy @ Kaki Bukit 25, #03-37 Kaki Bukit Rd 4, Singapore 417800



Contact details: Mr Kian 98668 755 at Mobile no. 9898 3441 or Ms Hidayah 89521184

Best Regards,
Nur Hidayah
Administrative Executive

Erzat Lee Motor Trading Pte Ltd
Synergy@KB 23

Kaki Bukit Road 4

#01-19 Level 2 Singapore 417801
E: Hidayah@erzatleemotor.com

[This e-mail is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it
and notify us immediately; you should not copy or use it for any purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other
person. Thank you]



